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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, December 29, 2009 8:01 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Chimeratek All Star Internet Inc.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From; Bradley [mailto:bradley@allstarinternet.com]
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 5:41 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Chimeratek All Star Internet Inc.

Hi,

Thanks for responding to me. It fooks like this issuc still persists. [ checked my corporation name again and | sce
this email in the documentation on file, however my principal address was changed (which should have not been)
and the address that is still incorrect and needs to be changed is my “mailing address™. Please change the “mailing
address” to:

Chimeratek All Star Internet, Inc.
265 5. Federal Hwy #330
Deerfield Beach FL 33441

Please change the Principal Address back to:

2511 NE 48TH ST
LIGHTHOUSE POINT FL 33064 US

Thanks

Bradley
Chimeratck All Star Internet Inc.

From: corphelp [maiito:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 12:13 PM
To: Bradley

Subject: RE: Chimeratek All Star Internet Inc.

TEK-ALL STAR INTERNET, INC
P96000099149

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for
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